

Mobile: + 61 (0) 447 570 007

Email: moghaddam3@hotmail.com

Melbourne,
Australia.

Lecturer, Author, Editor, Translator, Examiner, and Researcher

SUMMARY: University lecturer, teacher, accredited examiner, reviewer, author, editor, certified professional translator, and researcher with over 30 years of comprehensive experience in academia. Holding a PhD in Applied Linguistics and a Master's Degree in Teaching English as an Additional Language (TEFL / TESL / TESOL), NAATI accreditation as a certified professional translator (E <-> P), and WWCC. Official and formal examiner and marker of undergraduate and post-graduate students, for example, at the University of Melbourne English Language Bridging Program (UMELBP), also graduate (Master's Degree and Doctorate) theses/dissertations, for example, Adelaide University and University of Southern Queensland, Australia, and Ex-ISLPR Global Accredited Tester. Extensive experience in teaching Techniques & Principles in Language Teaching, Issues in Linguistics, Applied Linguistics, Advance and Academic Writing, Exploring Translation Theories, Critical Review of Translated Works, Translation, Morphology, Etymology, Synonymy, Phonology, ESP (Molecular & Cellular Biology), EAP (MBA), and General English at Master's level at Azad University in Tehran, Iran. Have taught ELICOS, ELBP, IELTS, OET, ISLPR, TOEFL, and PTE preparation courses both in Iran and in Australia, for example, at University of Melbourne English Language Bridging Program, Hawthorn, Melbourne and TAFE SA, ELC, City Campus, Adelaide, Australia.

EDUCATION

- 2006-2010: PhD in Linguistics, the University of Adelaide, Adelaide SA 5005, Australia.
- 1998-2002: Master's Degree in TEFL, Islamic Azad University, Central Branch, Tehran, Iran.
- 1975-1976: CPE, ILC, London, England.
- 1974-1986: Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in Economics & Commerce Management, Allameh Tabataba'i University, Tehran, Iran.

CERTIFICATION

- ISLPR Global Accredited Tester, 2014
- isIPAL, The 1st International Conference on TESOL Presentation, Tehran, Iran, 2013
- NAATI Certified Professional Translator (Persian < - > English), 2010
- The International ASFLA10 Conference, Adelaide, South Australia, 2010
- The International Asia TEFL Conference Presentation, Bangkok, Thailand, 2009
- The 3rd International Free Linguistics Conference Presentation, Sydney University, Sydney, Australia, 2009
- The 7th International Asia TEFL Conference Presentation, Bangkok, Thailand, 2009
- Pre-ISFL Winter Institute, The Macquarie University, Sydney, Australia, 2008
- The 6th International Asia TEFL Conference Presentation, Bali, Indonesia, 2008
- NVivo Training Course, The University of Adelaide, Australia, 2008
- Reviewing Literature from Professional Development Workshops, the University of Adelaide, Australia, 2007
- Concordancing from Professional Development Workshops, the University of Adelaide, Australia, 2007
- ESL Educators from Education Development Centre, Adelaide, Australia, 2007
- MS Office ITS, the University of Adelaide, Australia, 2006 & 2008

WORK EXPERIENCE

University of Southern Queensland, Graduate Research School, Queensland, Australia (2020-present)

Tasks and Responsibilities:

- Examining and marking Doctorate Degree Theses/Dissertations.

University of Melbourne English Language Bridging Program (UMELBP), Melbourne, Australia (2019-2020)

moghaddam3@hotmail.com

m: +61 (0) 447 570 007

English Language Teacher (Department of ELICOS)

Tasks and Responsibilities:

- Managing all aspects of the classroom
- Participating in the preparation and evaluation of teaching materials
- Liaising with appropriate Hawthorn-Melbourne staff on matters of student welfare, educational progress and course planning
- Ensuring teaching methods and lessons reflecting the high standards and quality required of Hawthorn-Melbourne
- Recording and maintaining full records of teaching undertaken (and kept as specified by the Director of Studies)
- Recording student attendance accurately and reporting ongoing absences to the Director of Studies
- Assisting with testing and placement duties as required
- Attending staff meetings, level meetings, training sessions and professional development activities
- Undertaking any necessary administrative tasks that are ancillary to or which support the provision of teaching services
- Invigilating and marking tests, and performing other duties as directed by the Director of Studies.

Islamic Azad University, Tehran, Iran
Assistant Professor and Researcher

(2010-2019)

Tasks and Responsibilities:

- Teaching 'Principles and Approaches in Language Teaching', 'Issues in Linguistics', and 'Applied Linguistics'.
- Teaching, 'Translation', 'Exploring Translation Theories', 'Phonology & Phonetics', 'Morphology', 'Etymology', and 'Synonymy' at Master's level.
- ESP (Molecular & Cellular Biology) and EAP (MBA), and General English at Faculty of Pharmaceutical Sciences.
- Critical Review of Translated Works.

Adelaide University, Adelaide, South Australia
Researcher, PhD student

(2006-2010)

Tasks and Responsibilities:

- Conducting research and publishing.
- Examiner of postgraduate students' dissertations, Discipline of Linguistics, the University of Adelaide, Australia.

TAFE SA, ELC, Adelaide, South Australia
Lecturer

(2006-2010)

Tasks and Responsibilities:

- Teaching ELICOS, TESOL, ESL, and IELTS Preparation Courses
- Preparing lessons
- Grading / Marking / Scoring papers and tests
- Managing classrooms
- Regular meetings with students
- Working closely with the staff
- Providing a safe and supporting learning environment
- Acting as a learning mediator
- Designing learning programmes and materials
- Leading, administrating and managing tests.

Elite Editing and Tutoring Service, Adelaide, South Australia
Tutor

(2008-2010)

Tasks and Responsibilities:

- Tutoring TESOL, EFL, ESL, and IELTS to university students and pre-university students
- Preparing lessons
- Grading / Marking papers and tests
- Regular meetings with students
- Providing a safe and supporting learning environment
- Acting as a learning mediator
- Designing learning programmes and materials.

M.L.A. Language Academy & M.M.M. Publishing Institution, Tehran, Iran
Founder and Lecturer

(1972-2005)

Tasks and Responsibilities:

- Instructing IELTS, OET, and TOEFL Preparation Courses
- Providing and teaching Critical Writing, Academic and Advanced Writing
- Translating and authoring books, articles and publishing books and papers, and conducting research
- Teaching English as an Additional Language (TEFL / TESL / TESOL)
- Providing and teaching Verbal skills, Phonetics and Phonology Courses.

ACHIEVEMENTS & MEMBERSHIP

- The Asian Association of Teachers of English as a Foreign Language.
- The Adelaide University Union.
- Asia TEFL Journal.
- Dimension, Journal of Humanities and Social Sciences.
- The National Accreditation Authority for Translators and Interpreters.
- The University of Adelaide alumni community.
- Exclusive Emerald Literati Network, the network of authors, editors and researcher.
- isIPAI International.
- ISLPR Global Accredited Testers.
- Reviewer of the Journal of Creative Writing Discipline of Constantine University of Algeria.
- Reviewer and member of the Reviewing Board of Eurasian Journal of Humanities.
- Reviewer of Linguistics, Adult and Specialist Education, Faculty of Business, Education, Law and Arts, University of Southern Queensland, Australia.
- Reviewer and a Member of Editorial Board, Journal of Linguistics and Literature, University of Chitral, Pakistan.
- Member of the Editorial Board and member of the International Advisory Board of the International Journal of Linguistics, Literature and Culture (IJLLC).
- Global Quality Management Award (Golden Cup) for the best quality management in 1995, Geneva.
- A few awards from the President and different Ministers and Deans of universities for distinguished translation and authorship, Tehran, Iran.

PUBLISHED BOOKS & PAPERS

- Moghaddam, S. (2017). Text: A means for language socialization in communities of practice. In P. Mican & E. Lopez (Eds.), *Text-Based research and teaching: A social semiotic perspective on language in use*. UK, Palgrave MacMillan.
- Moghaddam, S. (2015). Students' use of Theme/Rheme. In S. O'Neill & A. Maleki (Eds.), *Advances in TESOL for 21st century practitioners Volume 2 Reading, writing and assessment* (pp. 57-78). Brisbane, B: Adam House Press.
- Moghaddam, S., Mican, P. (2014). Iranian students' preparation for IELTS: Development of verbal argumentative texts. *The International Journal of Teaching and Teacher Education*, 2(2), 161-182.
- Moghaddam, S., & Mican, P. (2014). *An investigation of IELTS preparation courses for university study: Development of written and verbal argumentative texts*. Saarbrücken, Germany: Scholars' Press, and Amazon.
- Nasoori, A., Taghipour, A., Shahbazzadeh, D., Aminirissehei, A., Moghaddam, S. (2014). Heart place and tail length evaluation in Naja oxiana, macrovipera lebetina, and Montivipera latifi. *Elsevier Asian Pacific Journal of Tropical Medicine*, 7, S137-S142.
- Moghaddam, S. (2010a). IELTS preparation practices: Argumentative writing development, *Journal of Asia TEFL*, 7(2), 313-353.
- Moghaddam, S. (2010c). Cultural schemata: Iranian students' test-taking processes for cloze tests. *Education, Business and Society: Contemporary Middle Eastern Issues*, 3(3), 188-200.
- Moghaddam, S., & Rasti, I. (2005). *IELTS: How to teach and prepare for the exam*. Tehran, Iran: Moaaalem Shahid Mohammad Reza Moghaddam.
- Moghaddam, S. (2004). *400 IELTS based listening questions*. Tehran, Iran: Moaaalem Shahid Mohammad Reza Moghaddam.
- Moghaddam, S. (2003a). *Comprehensive and illustrated history of the Second World War*, (Translation from English into Persian in 2 volumes). Tehran, Iran: Moaaalem Shahid Mohammad Reza Moghaddam.
- Moghaddam, S. (2003b). *Toy story*, (Translation from English into Farsi-a children's book), Tehran, Iran: Moaaalem Shahid Mohammad Reza Moghaddam.
- Moghaddam, S. (1992). *Principles of TV and video circuits and satellite*, (Translation from English into Farsi-a reference book for IT and Communication colleges and universities), Tehran, Iran: Pishgamnovin.

REFERENCES – Available on request.